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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Captain David Judson House is a substantial early l8th century 
house with many interesting features. The front entry -with broken 
scroll pediment is -what gives the property its architectural signi­ 
ficance. It is probably the earliest house in Connecticut mth this 
classical treatment* '** -*

J. Frederick Kelly, pioneer restoration architect in Connecticut, 
writes of the "bullseye" glass, small panes thickened at the center, 
which are the transom lights in the door. Arranged in a horizontal 
row, the four lights are separated by heavy moulded muntins. "Each 
pane measures ?i inches wide by 9i? inches high, and is about one inch 
thick at the center. The use of the glass in the door itself, after 
this fashion, is decidedly unusual."^

The windows have caps or headings which are flat pediments with 
moulding; at second floor these are more modest and extend nearly 
to the box cornice at eaves line. Sash is 6/6 - a replacement of 
earlier, smaller sash.

The overhang at gable ends is an early feature. On the east end, 
the original hand-split shingles reputedly remain?^The deep stone 
foundation at west end is thought to be a remain from David Judson 1 s 
great-grandfather T s house (William Judson), built in 1639* (In fact, 
Kelly f s reference is to the William Judson, rather than David Judson, 
House.)

\

\ areVater additions, not unharmonious with the character of 
the housed To the southwest side is the Historical Society's museum, 
built in 19£8, containing the library, exhibits, and storage area, 
as well as space for small group meetings. The setting is attractive 
as the house is set well back from the road and has appropriate 
buildings near-by.

, p. 103*
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Captain David Judson House is located on what was first called
Watch House Hill, later Meeting House Hill, and now called Academy 
Hill. It is said to have been built in 1723 by Captain David Judson, 
possibly on the foundation of the house built by his great-grand­ 
father, William Judspn, in 1639. Captain Judson was a prominent 
man in the area; he se'rved as auditor of the Connecticut Colony 
records and as deputy t-o the General Assembly.

It was probably Thomas Salmon who built the house for Judson. 
Salmon came from England' in 1717 and is thought to have designed 
the Second Episcopal Church in Stratford, completed in 17ii3* An 
engraving of the church shows a striking similarity between its 
doorway and that of the Judson House. The broken scroll pediment 
is the earliest example of what is now known as the "Connecticut 
River Valley doorway". It is primarily this that makes the house 
of such great architectural interest.

Now owned by the Stratford Historical Society and open as a museum, 
it is the only 18th century house open to the public in the greater 
Bridgeport area and is visited by hundreds of school children and 
adults each year.



Kelly, J. Frederick, Early Domestic Architecture of Connecticut. Dover
Publications, Inc,, New York, 1952. " :

Pamphlet distributed by the Stratford Historical Society on the Captain 
David Judson House.
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